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Juns 15, 1994

TO: Greg Miller
John Swenaig

FROM: Randy V. Watts
RE:  Waller 1-14

In line with your raquest, we have contacted Tom Cooper,
surface owner of tha lacation of the above refsrenced well as well as
his ranch foreswn, J.C. "Shot” Blakenay, regarding access and location
davages .

Tha following mmmnarizes our conversation and meetinge:

1. There has been a comhination lock (#3454) placed on the scuth gate
{point of entry).

2. A 16' cattlsguard with bar will need to be installed at this
entrance. Tha guard will need to be built up with crosstirbers at
1sast 18" off tha ground.

3. Sdsting road will be used for approximately two miles. Ona mile
is in a northerly direction with the other mile hesding sast
toward the location.

4. Two places in existing road will need to be straightened as
indionted on attached plat. In addition, a nev road wiil need to
be built around the west side of the windmill vhers the axieting
road turns back east.

8, Ne }wve been asked to he awvare of existing watar line running down
the middle of axisting road east of windmill.

6. Surface owner raquasted we fonce pit with 32" sheep wire with two
barbe on top.

7. Surface owner rogquested that the location and romd be kept free of
dabris and trash.

8. There will be approximately 1/4 mile of new road to location.

9. Compansation for damages is as follows:
1) $4.00 per rod for existing roed = $2,560.00
2) $6.00 per rod for new road =  480.00
3) $1,500 for location (pad) = _1,500.00
TOTAL bd “emum

An additicnal $300.00 to surface owner if Waller 1-14 is cospleted
as producer.

e J.C m
™owas 8, Coopar



